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Your partner in hazard management, resource conservation, and stewardship 

January 24, 2025 

Trisa McConkey 
Treasurer 
Town of Carleton Place 
 

Re: Statement of Remuneration and Expenses 

 

Under the provision of the Municipal Act, the Mississippi Valley Conservation Authority is 

required to submit to you a statement of remuneration and expenses paid to the member of 

the authority who was appointed by our municipality. 

As the calendar year represents the Authority’s fiscal year, the following expenses have been 

paid during 2024 directly to Jeff Atkinson for attendance at Authority meetings and business. 

 

Honoraria  $1,623.87 

Travel   

Other 

Total  $1,623.87 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Stacy Millard  

Treasurer 

 

cc:  Jeff Atkinson, 2024 Representative 


